BFW)

3437 William Street, Cape Girardeau, Missouri 63701 / BFWengineers.com / 573-222-5632

September 4, 2024

Mrs. Janet Sanders, Director of Public Works
City of Jackson

101 Court Street

Jackson, MO 63755

RE: Jackson East Main Street Sidewalks TAP-3000(009)
Estimated work order under existing master agreement for Construction
Administration and Inspection

Dear Director Sanders,

As requested, we are providing a detailed estimate of construction phase (post contract
award) contract administration and inspection for your use preparing a work order under
the existing master agreement. This estimate has been attached to this letter as
“Exhibit B.”

We appreciate the opportunity to provide services to the City of Jackson.

Sincerely,

Bacon Farmer Workman Engineering & Testing, Inc

/2.

Mark Workman, Executive Vice President



